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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

~ 2017 11 :22 AM 

Subject: RE: Homeopathic product working group meeting minutes [SEC =UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks - Some comments/suggestions added. 

From: 
Sen~17 9:07 AM 
To: ........... 
Subject: FW: Homeopathic product working group meeting minutes [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Do you have any comments/updates fo r th is meeting outcomes? If not I would like to send to meeting attendees 
and book next meetings etcetera. 

Cheers 

Regulatory Reforms I Health Products Regulation Group 
Australian Government Department of Health 

Location: Symonston GE 05 

PO Box 100, WODEN Canberra ACT 2606, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 

and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 

From: 
Sen~ 17 3 :02 PM 
To: ........... 
Subject: Homeopathic product working group meeting minutes [SEC= UNCLASSIFIEDJ 

- here is my recollection of the meeting - cou ld you please review and add anything I missed? 

Regulatory Reforms I Health Products Regulation Group 
Australian Government Department of Health 

Location: Symonston GE 05 

PO Box 100, WODEN Canberra ACT 2606, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection ta land, sea 

and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
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Date of next meeting: 19/07/2017 




